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Denise Ta: {LKKAuto!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 9:25 AM

To: SiA Bing Yang Samuel; CHAN Kian Chuan

Cc LKK Valustion; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ4206P - URGENT
Clear Samuel,

The market value for SKJ 4206P is $47K(est) as at Jan 2020,

Best Regards,

Cenise Tay | Case Handler

LXK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 62562961 | effall: furghikkautg.com | Fax: 6256-4315
8k 51, Paya Ukl indiastrial Park, UblAvenue 1, #0225 | 5(408533)

From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel.siaby @axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 lanuary 2020 2:25 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg: benson@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>;
admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Sharon Kho <sharon.kho@priarityservices.sg>;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
rmall@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKI4206P - URGENT

Dear Valued Partners,
Please check MV and update Mr KC and myself
DOA 28.1.2020

Happy New year to all of you, Great health and Wealth!!!

Thank you &

Hest Regards,

Samuel Sia
Senipr Specialist - SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | wwiw axa.com.sg

I : 9007-7316




Dienise TaI. !LKKAutn!

From: SIA Bing Yang Samuel <samuel siaby@axacomsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 2:25 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@!bs-auto.com; LKK Valuation;

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; &dmin A; Sharon Kho; ricky@rta.comsg;
elson@rta comsg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKI4206P - URGENT
Attachments: SKJ4206P -PARF AND COE.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,
Please check MV and update Mr KC and myself
COA 28.1.2020

Fappy New year to all of you, Great health and Wealth!!!

Thank you @

Eest Regards,

Samuel Sia

Senior Specialist - SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 058811 | www.axa.com.sg
M 9007-7316
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—-Disclaimer-—
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee; If you are
rot the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
raceived this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
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entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
-—--Distlaimer-—
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
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Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

‘Vehicle Owner Barticulars
Oharniesr 1D Typee:

Crwmazr 1

WVehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

ehicle ta be Exparted;

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Maodel:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Englie Moo

Chassis No.

Maxdmum Power Chutput:
OpenMarket Value:
Original Registration Date.

Firsz Registration Clate:

Tr:mfm: l;“éunt:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligtbility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Ewpiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Yearsh:

0P Pald:

CIOE Rebate Amaunt:

Total Rebate Amount.

The Information contained hereln is correct as at 28 Jan 2020

Singapore MRIC
2247

SKJ4206P

Mo

31 Jan 2020
VoLvGe

S60 T4

Situer

2012
B41K4T1117399
YVIFS48HRD2205300
1320KW (177 titp)
£31,961 00

28 Mar 2013
28Mar 2013

1

$31.77400

Yes
27 Mar 2023
$20,65300

27 Mar 2023

A - Car (1600ce & betlow)
10

$64,209.00

§20:263.00
$40,916.00

OK

MV- 47K



